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Public School District
TO: Dr. Randy Shaver
FROM: Julie Hinds
DATE: September 14, 2010
RE: Tupelo High School Additions and Renovations Phase |l

(Owner/Architect Agreement)

For your review and consideration, | am submitting AIA G802 Amendment to
the Professional Services Agreement between TPSD and JBHM Architects.
This document would amend the contract previously used for their
architectural services with our agreed upon terms. The scope of work for this
contract amendment is to perform the design services and construction
administration for the Tupelo High School Additions and Renovations Phase
{l. The fee associated with this project is 6% of the total construction cost.
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AIA Document G802 - 2007

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

Amendment Number: 003
TO: Randy R. Shaver, Ed.D.
{Owner or Owner’s Representative)

In accordance with the Agreement dated: October 1, 2008

‘BETWEEN the Owner:

(Name and address)

Tupelo Public School DlStrlCt
72 South Green Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

and the Architect;
(Name and address)
JBHM Architects, PA
105 Court Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

for the Project:
(Name and address) .
Tupelo High School Additions & Renovations Phase 2

Authorization is requested
- to proceed with Additional Services.
- Mto incur additional Reimbursable Expenses.

As follows:
Tupelo High School Additions & Renovations

The following adjustments shall be made to compensation and time.
(Insert provisions in accordance with the Agreement, or as otherwise agreed by the parties.)

Compensation:
- 6% of initial construction amount, not negotiated sum, plus any additive or deductive change orders accrued during
this project.

Time:
i
SUBM?? ED Q}Z : AGREED TO:
(Signature) {Signature)
Chris Root, AIA, LEED AP Randy R. Shaver, Ed.D., Superintendent
{Printed name and title) {Printed name and title)
(Date) {Date)
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